Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:

	
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	Could you please provide more detail on the communications materials that you are asking to be produced under this contract? 

	Materials will be required to support the Protected Site Strategies programme. The supplier will need to be flexible and propose what they think is most appropriate to communicate specific elements of the programme. I have attached a link to our PSS Advisory Guidance to give you an idea of existing materials Protected Site Strategies Advisory Guidance 1.0 - NE793. Materials are required to be accessible in line with civil service standards. 


	2
	Where you refer in the RFQ to working “with the PSS project team to fill in any communications gaps” what type of communications gaps are you referring to please, e.g. lack of capacity, absence of expertise in particular areas?

	This predominantly refers to lack of capacity and communications expertise. 


	3
	Are you able to provide a copy (or precis) of the PSS Strategic Communications and Engagement Plan to bidders please? 

	This will only be available to the successful bidder upon contract award. 


	4
	Where you refer in the RFQ to separate submissions being needed for each technical question, do you mean separate documents for each question response, or will clearly delineated responses to each question in the same document be acceptable?

	Delineated responses to each question in the same document are acceptable


	5
	Will a consolidated list of questions from all bidders and responses from NE be made available to all bidders, and if so when? Will individual bidders be anonymised in anything that is circulated?

	Yes, all questions will be published on the tender notice by our team cc’d into this response. The questions will all be anonymised and published usually on the day they are sent through.

	6
	In the RFQ document, it says the 'requirement is for the supplier to produce a series of communication materials that support the PSS programme.’ At this stage, is there a more detailed scope of the materials we’d need to produce – e.g. the formats, the number of finished pieces and the nature of the content: written, photography, design, etc? Or is this something that will be determined as part of the creative process?
	This will be determined as part of the creative process and according to the PSS programme needs. Communications materials will largely be written and design focused. 


	7
	The RFQ mentions 'formal guidance content' and 'supporting communications'? Are the communications materials required as part of the RFQ the supporting materials that will sit alongside and signpost into the advisory guidance, or content that will be directly incorporated into and reshape the guidance itself? Or is it both?
	Both. We will be producing a second version of the guidance so materials will feed into this as well as working alongside the first version of the advisory guidance to communicate more up to date elements of the programme.

	8
	In the RFQ it says 'The quotation should also illustrate how accessibility requirements will be met to ensure that communications materials are inclusive and compatible with NE systems'. Will you be providing any further information on what the NE systems are so we can ensure the communications are compatible?
	Yes, we will send across all of our accessibility guideline documents. We also adhere to the GOV.UK guidelines Guidance and tools for digital accessibility - GOV.UK

	9
	Question 3 For “Key personnel” asks: “Please include details of the expertise shown in previous work that involved producing effective communications materials, especially concerning environmental communications and stakeholder engagement. Please provide key personnel, CVs and/or online portfolios/links.
It also states that our response should be a maximum of 2 pages of A4. While it is perfectly feasible to demonstrate our expertise in these areas within 2 pages, I don’t feel it is also possible to include the CVs of the key personnel within those same 2 pages. Would it be acceptable to list/summarise the key personnel and then provide an appendix with their CVs?

	Yes, a summary list of key personnel with CVs in the appendix is appropriate.


	10
	Will Natural England be providing devices and access to internal systems for this work, or should we plan to use our own company devices?
	We can grant you access to certain materials such as information, relevant documents etc on our Sharepoint site but communications materials would be best produced on your company devices, provided they are compatible with our systems and accessibility requirements.

	11
	Additionally, if any clarification questions have already been raised and answered, please could you share these so we have full visibility?
	Yes, these will all be published on the tender notice to ensure full transparency

	12
	I appreciate it mentions that we will work with the PSS team to produce materials based on their suggestions and our expertise, and so the exact details are yet to be defined. However, is there any sort of indication you can give for the volume of assets that we would be expected to be deliver? 

	There is no specific expectation of the volume of work we would expect. We are open to proposals for work delivery that seems realistic within the contract time period. 


	13
	Similarly, what type of deliverables are you expecting? 
· Are you looking for infographics, guidance documents, and factsheets?
· Digital and social media assets?
· Presentation templates?
· Video and animation?
· Printed materials?
· Or, is it a mixture of everything above? Which is fine in theory, but things like video and animation do take more time and resource.  

	Materials will be required to support the Protected Site Strategies programme. The supplier will need to be flexible and propose what they think is most appropriate to communicate specific elements of the programme. I have attached a link to our PSS Advisory Guidance to give you an idea of existing materials Protected Site Strategies Advisory Guidance 1.0 - NE793. Materials are required to be accessible in line with civil service standards. A mixture of your suggestions could be required and we will take into account that some materials take more time and resource.


	14
	Are there any 'must have’ items that we should consider? (For example, the selected creative partner will definitely need to design a beautiful PowerPoint presentation for the launch event).

	There are no specific ‘must have’ items.

	15
	Does Natural England have a photography and video library that we would be able to use, if relevant?

	Yes, Natural England has a Flickr account. Any other relevant photos or videos from the PSS project can also be provided upon contract award.

	16
	We can see that the communications should reach new stakeholder groups and diverse audiences, but could you give us a bit more information about who are the primary and secondary audiences are (or might be) for this project? 

	Natural England typically works with other civil service departments, eNGOs, landowners and planners for example. We would like to reach more groups such as communities and businesses we have not previously worked with. 


	17
	Are there are any milestones within the February 10th to March 31st timeframe that we should be aware of? An important meeting, a launch event etc. 

	Not specifically though we might ask the supplier to support with any events that occur (we will ensure that there are realistic timeframes for these).


	18
	Question 2 asks that we use examples of previous work, but we are limited to only two sides of A4. It is difficult to fit many visual examples into that space. Can we provide visual examples as an annex? Or could we keep text to two sides of A4, but include visuals that increase the total number of pages for question two to four pages, for example?

	You can add visual examples and further detail as an annex or appendix.


	19
	Can you specifically define what you mean by ‘communication materials’?  The supplier will need to be flexible and propose what they think is most appropriate to communicate specific elements of the programme.
	I have attached a link to our PSS Advisory Guidance to give you an idea of existing materials Protected Site Strategies Advisory Guidance 1.0 - NE793. Materials are required to be accessible in line with civil service standards.

	20
	Do you have any particular deliverables in mind for this work? Should there be one central piece of work like a toolkit, along with supporting materials to go alongside it?
	Materials will be required to support the Protected Site Strategies programme and fill gaps from the first advisory guidance (see link above). We are open to proposals on suitable deliverables; there are no particular expected deliverables.

	21
	Should these communications materials be made available for stakeholder groups to use themselves as part of the PSS strategic communications and engagement plan?
	Materials should be suitable for internal and external audiences, with scope for stakeholders to use them to communicate PSS.

	22
	Are there specific platforms these communication materials should prioritise or include? I.e. will these materials be posted on social media channels, sent out via email, published online etc?
	These materials could be published on any (or all) of the listed channels, though they must conform to Natural England and Gov.UK standards for social media and online posts or to partner website standards.  

	23
	Should there be any video work produced for this?
	Only if deemed the best means of communicating the requirements. We will take into account that some materials take more time and resource.

	24
	Do you have any existing messaging or communication guidelines we can use to better inform our approach?
	Please see the PSS Advisory Guidance and any Gov.UK blog posts on PSS for messaging.

	25
	Do you have a PSS strategic communications and engagement plan you can share?
	This will only be available to the successful bidder upon contract award.

	26
	Will we be supplied creative guidelines on elements including copy, imagery and colour schemes?
	Yes, you will be provided with the NE brand identity guidelines and Gov.UK accessibility guidelines.

	27
	Can you more specifically define who are the stakeholder groups who do not commonly work in close partnership with Natural England?
	Natural England typically works with other civil service departments, eNGOs, landowners and planners for example. We would like to reach more groups such as communities and businesses we have not previously worked with.

	28
	How much involvement will we have in the strategic planning phase of work to determine what communications gaps need to be filled? The tender explains we will work ‘with the PSS project team to fill in any communications gaps and ensure that all products are fit for purpose, aiding the delivery of PSS.
	The supplier will join weekly project calls and will be introduced to appropriate personnel to ensure they have clear insight into the project and communications gaps that need to be filled.

	29
	Will you need various versions of the creative work produced? I.e. will it need to be in different sizes, layouts, copy etc?
	There might need to be different versions for different audiences and to ensure accessibility.

	30
	Who will be on our weekly status calls? Will some of the attendees include external stakeholders?
	There will be a small check in call with just NE staff and the supplier will be invited to our project weekly calls which involve external stakeholders too.

	31
	Do you have existing creative assets we can use? The tender mentions ‘campaign elements’.
	Please see the PSS Advisory Guidance version 1.0. Other creative assets will be shared with the successful supplier.

	32
	Who is this work primarily targeted at? Is there any hierarchy in terms of internal and external stakeholders we should prioritise?
	This will vary across the Protected Site Strategies. Both internal and external stakeholders are essential though we particularly want to appeal to external stakeholders who we have not already worked with.



